



COREY HANRAHAN

EMPLOYMENT LAW ATTORNEY & MEDIATOR

CONTACT



(619) 377-6522



corey@hanrahanmediation.com



2305 Historic Decatur Rd Suite 100
San Diego, CA 92106

EDUCATION

BACHELORS´S DEGREE
Sociology

University of Minnesota - Twin Cities
2004

JURIS DOCTOR

California Western School of Law
2007

FOCUS AREAS

Wrongful Termination

Sexual Harassment

Disability Discrimination

Retaliation

Wage & Hour

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I have been an employment law trial attorney since 2008. Though my focus is representing employees, I have also represented employers in defending employment claims. I have litigated hundreds of cases, many through jury trials, bench trials and arbitration hearings. Realizing the value of mediation along with the risks of litigation, I began training as an employment law mediator to help parties resolve their disputes without the risks of trial. My approach to mediation is like no other. The key to resolution is cooperation, not competition. By finding the mutual interests, I can help create value for both sides in reaching resolution through a truly collaborative process.

EXPERIENCE

HANRAHAN MEDIATION | Owner & Employment Law Mediator
September 2021 – Present

THE HANRAHAN FIRM | Owner & Employment Law Trial Attorney
August 2014 – Present

GRUENGERG LAW | Employment Law Trial Attorney
July 2008 – July 2014

AWARDS & ACHIEVEMENTS

SUPER LAWYERS SAN DIEGO
2021-2024

SUPER LAWYERS SAN DIEGO RISING STAR
2016-2018

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

MEDIATING THE LITIGATED CASE | Straus Institute for Dispute Resolution – Pepperdine Caruso School of Law
2021